
REPORT OF GENERAL MANAGER NO. 07-96 

DATE C.D. Various 

BOARD OF RECREATION AND PARK COMMISSIONERS 

SUBJECT: VARIOUS COMMUNICATIONS 

Approved / Disapproved Withdrawn 

The following communications have been received by the Board and recommended action 
thereon is presented. 

From: Recommendation: 

1) City Clerk, relative to funding for Note and file. 
Harvard Park Pool and Bathhouse 
(W.O. #E170601F). 

2) Glenn Bailey, Sepulveda Basin Note and file. 
Wildlife Areas Steering Committee, to 
Council District No. 6, relative to the 
planned Persian New Year event to be 
held at Lake Balboa on April 1 . 

3) Christine Dumas, relative to a Note and file. Matter resolved. 
personnel matter concerning Farid 
Didari. 

4) Glenn Bailey, Sepulveda Basin Note and file. 
Wildlife Areas Steering Committee, to 
Mary Bingham, Aquatics Director, 
relative to their. concerns with Lake 
Balboa. 
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5) John Arnold, relative to unsightly Refer to General Manager. 
conditions at Will Rogers State Beach. 

6) Michael Bernback, President, Ready Refer to General Manager. 
Golf, relative to the Sepulveda Golf 
Professional Concession. 

7) Richard Sloan, relative to an artifact Refer to General Manager. 
in the Department's Hollywood Museum 
Memorabilia Collection. 

8) Celia Williams, relative to concerns Refer to Generql Manager. 
about Oakwood Park. 

Report prepared by Paul Liles, Clerk Typist, Commission Ofice. 




